

Spring 2019

Tuesday Classes: January 29 - March 5 3:15-4:15 pm Wednesday Classes: January 30 - March 6 3:15-4:15 pm

Online Enrichment Registration - Thursday, January 17
Tuesday classes open for registration @ 5:30pm
Wednesday classes open for registration @ 7:00pm

Important Online Instructions

- Registration can be completed on a computer or a smart device via the Tanglewood PTA website at <u>www.tanglewoodpta.org/enrichment</u>
- 2. In hopes of a smoother registration process, we will stagger Enrichment Registration. Tuesday classes (#1 #14) will open for registration at 5:30pm. Wednesday classes (#15 #25) will open for registration at 7:00pm.
- 3. At the designated time of registration, you may select your first enrichment class from the roster. Click-thru to the class page, enter <u>your child's</u> name, and select "Add to Cart." You will then be given the option to continue shopping to add an additional class for siblings. You will have 10 minutes from the beginning of your session to complete your transaction. Unpaid classes in the shopping cart after 10 minutes will be removed from your cart. Parents may enroll their own student(s) in <u>ONE CLASS</u> per student during the initial registration. Please do not register one child for two classes at this time because we want as many children to be able to participate in enrichment as possible. If we see that your child has been enrolled in two classes at the initial time of registration, your child will be dropped randomly from one of those classes and you will not be charged for that class.
- 4. Beginning at 9 am the following **Saturday**, **January 19**, you may return to the site and register for any additional classes that have not yet been filled. Registration will remain open until **Monday**, **January 21st** at 10 am. At this time, all classes will be locked.

5. On Tuesday, January 22nd, you will receive a SECOND e-mail for each registered class with the subject line "Your Receipt from Tanglewood Elementary PTA for Spring Enrichment." DO NOT trash this e-mail. This e-mail will contain a direct link to complete the FINAL STEP of registration. Once you click on the link, you will be prompted to enter your child's name, grade, enrichment class, homeroom, allergy information, etc. You must fill out this form for each one of your children. Due to the nature of our online process, without the second step, we only know the purchaser's information, not the students' information. So, unless you complete this process, we will not know your child's name, homeroom or any health concerns. This is a CRITICAL step for the safety of all of our students.

On Enrichment days participating students will be dismissed from their classroom to Enrichment HQ under the overhang by the science lab and library. We will divide the students into their classes, take attendance and provide a light snack before heading the kids to their classes. Please note that we will try to accommodate allergy concerns. However, due to the quantity and breadth of food allergies, we suggest you send a safe snack for any child with extensive or uncommon food allergies. At the end of classes Clayton participates will be returned to Clayton, tennis participants will be dismissed from the tennis courts at Hartwood and Overton Park Dr. W and all other students will be dismissed from the front of the school.

Tennis and Guitar classes have an extended schedule.

- Tennis will run for 9 weeks ending April 2 & 3 (no classes the week of Spring Break).
 We add the additional 3 classes at no extra charge to offset any days we may need to cancel Tennis due to inclement weather.
- Guitar will run for 8 weeks ending March 26 & 27 (no classes the week of Spring Break).

Enrichment Prerequisite: E or S Conduct Grade
Participation in the Enrichment Program is **\$80/course.

Thank you for your support of the PTA sponsored Enrichment Program
Kristi Thomas and Courtney Kerr
tanglewoodenrichment@gmail.com

SPRING 2019 CLASSES

#1 The Legos® Are Alive Tuesday, Grades 1-2 Lindsey Castro Louann & Walton Bring Legos® to life! Students will be able to build LEGO® models featuring working motors and sensors, program their models using computer software, and explore a series of cross-curricular/theme-based activities. Limit: 10 students.

#2 Jiujitsu Tuesday, Grades 1-2

Genesis Jiu Jitsu

Be the toughest, coolest, and nicest kid in school, at the same time! Our classes teach you the skills you need to defend yourself and the self control to know when and how to use them. We make wrestling around with your friends the most fun sport and martial art ever. *Limit: 14 students*.

#3 Yoga, Yoga, Yoga Tuesday, Grades 1-2

Valerie Simanek

Kids will love getting on the mat, learning poses (asanas) and breath work. We'll move, play and have fun while learning about the mind-body connection of yoga. This class is for boys and girls of all levels! If your child has never tried yoga before this is his or her opportunity! Every day on the mat is a great day! A mat will be provided for your child and he/she will be able to keep it for future use! Limit: 8 students.

#4 Jam Out Dance Class Tuesday, Grades 1-5

to joining Millionaire's Club. Limit: 15 students.

Courtney Williams

This exciting and fast paced dance class will leave your Tiger feeling fresh and full of new moves! Come join our Jam Out Dance Class. This all-styles class lets students explore all dance styles while grooving to their favorite songs. Come on out and show us your best moves! *Limit: 20 students.*

#5 Tanglewood Tiger Spirit Tuesday, Grades 1-5 Rachel Ringnald & Tricia Clynch Bring your biggest smile, your loudest voice and best moves. Our spirited Tigers will learn amazing cheers and new cheer skills. Pompoms provided! Rah, Rah, Rah!! Limit: 16 students.

#6 Artsy Craftsy Tigers Tuesday, Grades 1-5 Brittany Bond & Natalie Ratliff Come prepared to paint, draw and explore new types of crafts! Each week your Tiger will create a new masterpiece. *Limit: 15 students*.

#7 Dream WeaversTuesday, Grades 2-4

Tamara Garsek & Tara Woods

Dream Weavers, where 21st century arts & crafts meets weaving, the oldest surviving craft in the world. Join us as we thread, loop, and create many woven treasures. Limit: 10 students.

#8 Tiger Chess Tuesday, Grades 2-5 Michael Stephens
Tiger Chess is for any student interested in playing chess. Younger players will learn the basics of the game including setup, objectives and basic movements. More experienced players will learn openings, tactics, and mental strategies. Limit: 12 students.

#9 Texas Bluebonnet Camp 2019 Tuesday, Grades 2-5 Rachel Cook
Would your Tiger like to be the first to read the new Texas Bluebonnet books from the 2019 list?
Students will complete fun literary activities and read Bluebonnet books for the upcoming year. Mrs.
Cook will also be reading age appropriate books from the 2019 list. This camp is an excellent way to complete the 2019 Bluebonnet chart, get on top of reading goals, work on AR quizzes and get closer

3/6

#10 Mad Science Tuesday, Grades 3-5 Fort Worth Museum Science & History Come join the Fort Worth Museum of Science History for some truly Mad Science. A wide variety of awesome experiments and hands-on explorations await your Tiger. Please note, dairy products will be consumed and citrus, soda, candy and cabbage will be used during the course of the session. Limit: 12 students.

#11 Kickin' Tigers

Tuesday, Grades 3-5

Doug Mocek

Are you ready for some kickball? Participants will learn the basics of kickball including pitching,
kicking, running the bases, fielding the ball, and playing as a team. YourTiger is sure to come home
sweaty, tired and happy! Limit: 18 students.

#12 See You on the Tennis Court! Tuesday, Grades 3-5 McLeland Tennis staff
This tennis class focuses on fundamentals, coordination, drills, and rules while having lots of games
and loads of fun. As the students progress the class will focus on rally and play point games while still
focusing on grips, stance, footwork, etc. Students should bring a water bottle and racquet if they have
one. A limited number of extra racquets will be available to share. This class is nine weeks long (ends
April 2; no class the week of Spring Break) to accommodate any days that may need to be cancelled
due to weather. Limit: 16 students.

#13 Let's Make a Magazine! Tuesday, Grades 3-5 Reagan "Buddy" Putty & Leigh Pauling Don't miss this unique opportunity to work with our own Mrs. Pauling and the Editor-in-Chief of two prominent Fort Worth neighborhood publications, Buddy Putty. Your Tiger will have the chance to produce, cover to cover, the May 2019 issue of Tanglewood Living Magazine. Students will work as a team to identify interesting and relevant content, design a distinct layout and implement communication and writing skills to create a magazine of their own! Limit: 10 students.

#14 Beginning Strumming Tigers Tuesday, Grades 3-5 Rick Smith Come have fun learning basic chords and fingering on the guitar. We'll be learning easy folk songs to perform for family and friends at our closing recital. No experience required. Guitars provided as needed, or students may bring their own. **Guitar will run 8 weeks ending March 26 (no classes during Spring Break). Limit: 10 students.

#15 Mad Science Wednesday, Grades 1-2 Fort Worth Museum Science & History Come join the Fort Worth Museum of Science History for some truly Mad Science. A wide variety of awesome experiments and hands-on explorations await your Tiger. Please note, dairy products will be consumed and citrus, soda, candy and cabbage will be used during the course of the session. Limit: 12 students.

#16 See You on the Tennis Court! Wednesday, Grades 1-2 McLeland Tennis staff
This tennis class focuses on fundamentals, coordination, drills, and rules while having lots of games
and loads of fun. As the students progress the class will focus on rally and play point games while still
focusing on grips, stance, footwork, etc. Students should bring a water bottle and racquet if they have
one. A limited number of extra racquets will be available to share. This class is nine weeks long (ends

April 3; no class the week of Spring Break) to accommodate any days that may need to be cancelled due to weather. *Limit: 12 students.*

#17 Slime! Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Meredeth Belew
Let's get icky! Come join the fun as we make and explore different types of slime, oobleck and floam!
Limit: 10 students.

#18 Tanglewood Tiger Spirit Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Rachel Ringnald & Tricia Clynch Bring your biggest smile, your loudest voice and best moves. Our spirited Tigers will learn amazing cheers and new cheer skills. Pompoms provided! Rah, Rah, Rah!! Limit: 16 students.

#19 Jazz Dance Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Catherine Browning & Brittany Bond Mrs. Browning and Miss Bond are excited to teach jazz dance to your Tiger! This dance class will be focused on teaching jazz technique as well as jazz choreography. Come dance with us! Limit: 15 students.

#20 Tiger Dodgeball Wednesday, Grades 2-5 Michael Stephens & Missy Wagman Participants will learn the basics of dodgeball including catching, throwing, and dodging. Dodgeball is a fun, face-paced sport that encourages teamwork, honesty, and humility. Limit: 20 students.

#21 Viva el Espanol! Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Caroline Cowden Come sing, dance, laugh and learn Spanish! This class will introduce basic vocabulary through songs, games, role playing and fun activities. *Limit: 15 students*.

#22 Advanced Strumming Tigers Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Rick Smith
Continue exploring the guitar in this advanced class for students who have previously taken
Strumming Tigers, or have significant prior experience. We'll be exploring new songs and chords,
sight reading music and preparing for a star-studded end-of-class recital. Guitars provided but as this
is a more intense study, having a guitar for practice is recommended. **Guitar will run 8 weeks ending
March 27th (no classes during Spring Break). Preferential placement will be given to prior students.
Students with guitar experience outside of Strumming Tigers will need to reach out to the Enrichment
team for approval prior to registration. Limit: 10 students.

#23 Yoga, Yoga, Yoga Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Valerie Simanek
Kids will love getting on the mat, learning poses (asanas) and breath work. We'll move, play and have
fun while learning about the mind-body connection of yoga. This class is for boys and girls of all
levels! If your child has never tried yoga before this is his or her opportunity! Every day on the mat is
a great day! A mat will be provided for your child and he/she will be able to keep it for future use!

Limit: 8 students.

#24 The Legos® **Are Alive** Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Lindsey Castro & Louann Walton Bring Legos® to life! Students will be able to build LEGO® models featuring working motors and sensors, program their models using computer software, and explore a series of cross-curricular/theme-based activities. *Limit: 10 students.*

#25 Beginning Coding Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Rachel Cook
Are you interested in coding or interacting with robots? This is the class for you! In this class, students will participate in hands-on activities by using Ozobots (tiny robots) and Cubelets to explore and learn the basics of beginning coding. Limit: 12 students.

Reminder of Important Dates:

Online Enrichment Registration - <u>Thursday</u>, <u>January 17</u>
Tuesday classes (#1 - #14) open for registration @ <u>5:30pm</u>
Wednesday classes (#15 - #25) open for registration @ <u>7:00pm</u>

Second Class Registration - <u>Saturday</u>, <u>January 19 @ 9am</u>

Registration closes - <u>Monday</u>, <u>January 21 @ 10am</u>

Final registration emails sent throughout the day <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>January 22</u>

Tuesday Classes: <u>January 29 - March 5</u> 3:15-4:15 pm Wednesday Classes: <u>January 30 - March 6</u> 3:15-4:15 pm (Guitar will meet until <u>March 26 & 27)</u> (Tennis will meet until <u>April 2 & 3)</u>

Enrichment Prerequisite: E or S Conduct Grade
Participation in the Enrichment Program is **\$80/course.

Thank you for your support of the PTA sponsored Enrichment Program
Kristi Thomas and Courtney Kerr
tanglewoodenrichment@gmail.com